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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Harmbn, Shari L. (LNG-BCT) [shari.harmon@lexisnexis.com)]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 15, 2009 11:18 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please change mailing address and principal office address and officer address

Document number P97000109131

FEIN 65-0811816

Please change principal office, mailing address and Officer {Sean Harmon) address from 793 Hibiscus Dr, Royal
Palm Beach FL 33411 to 11030 Orange Blvd West Palm Beach FL 33412. Thanks!

The information contained in this e-mail message-is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client
communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete the
original message.
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